

Demographic and Statistical Sources

The Paoli Public Library offers a wide variety of books and other materials concerning Demographic and Statistical Sources. For reference materials, please visit the Circulation Desk of the Paoli Public Library. Circulating materials are located in the Adult Non-fiction and the Children's room of the library.

To find Demographic and Statistical Sources information in book format, use Paoli Public Library's online Evergreen catalog at <http://evergreen.lib.in.us/eg/opac/home>. Enter the name as a **Subject or a Keyword** search, such as:

Demographics

Demographic and Statistical books usually have a call number as follows:

31 Statistics (Adult Non-fiction)
305 Groups of People (Adult Non-fiction)

To search Inspire's online databases at <http://inspire.net/>, consult these sources from the Paoli Public Library or from home and office.

Academic Search Premier
Census.gov Website
Gale Virtual Reference Library
IN.gov
Statistical Abstract of the United States

For Internet sources, consult these links that have been identified by library

staff as particularly useful.

Bureau of Labor Statistics	http://www.bls.gov
National Center for Health Statistics	http://www.cdc.gov/nchs
U.S. Census Bureau	http://www.census.gov/#
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services	http://www.uscis.gov/
U.S. Publications	http://publications.usa.gov/
City-Data.com	http://www.city-data.com/
CIA World Fact Book	https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/index.html
Statistical Abstract of the United States	http://www.census.gov/compendia/statistical-abstract/
Hoosiers by the Numbers	http://www.hoosierdata.in.gov/index.asp
National Agriculture Statistics Service	http://www.nass.usda.gov/Statistics_by_State/Indiana/index.asp
Indiana Cities Statistics	http://www.city-data.com/city/Indiana.html
STATS Indiana: US Profile	http://www.stats.indiana.edu/uspr/a/us_profile_frame.html
SAVI	http://www.savi.org/savi/
STATS Indiana	http://www.stats.indiana.edu/
Indiana State and County Facts	http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/states/18000.html
Education Statistics	http://web.worldbank.org/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/TOPICS/EXTEDUCATION

	/EXTDATASTATISTICS/EXTEDSTATS/0,,menuPK:3232818~pagePK:64168427~piPK:64168435~theSitePK:323764,00.html
International Bureau of Education	http://www.ibe.unesco.org/en/services/online-materials/world-data-on-education.html
FedStats	http://www.fedstats.gov/index.html

**There are many other sources available throughout the library system.
Please ask a Librarian for further assistance.**

Paoli Public Library

Subject Guide

Contact us to ask reference questions, request Library materials, and obtain Library information.

Phone: 812.723.3841 📞 Online: <http://paoli.lib.in.us>